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This Supplemental/ Bid Bulletin is issued to all prospective bidders announcing clarifications 
in the Bidding Documents, to wit: 
 
I. Section VII. Technical Specifications 

 

Particulars Bidder’s Clarifications DSWD Response 

1. Item 1.3: Overall Length / 

Width / Height: At least 

5,700 mm X 1,900 mm X 

2,100 mm 

Is the DSWD amenable to 

reduce the width or at least 

to 5,265 mm X 1,950 mm X 

1,990 mm? 

No changes. The DSWD 
prefers more to a wider, 
higher and spacious vehicle 
for service of its employees 
and staff. 

2. Item 1.4. Wheelbase: At 

least 3,600 mm 

Is the DSWD amenable to 

reduce the wheelbase from 

at least 3,600 mm to at least 

3,210 mm? 

No changes. Vehicles with 
longer wheel-base have 
better ride comfort than the 
vehicles with shorter wheel-
base. 
 

3. Item 1.8. Transmission: 
6-Speed, Automatic 

Is the dswd amenable to 

reduce the transmission 

from 6-speed to 5-speed? 

No changes. The higher the 
transmission would entail 
powerful high gear speed. 
 

4. Item 1.6.2. Engine 

Displacement: At least 

2,750 but not exceeding 

3,000 cc 

Is the specification for 

engine displacement final? 

Yes, since DSWD need a 
more powerful engine to 
cater the daily shuttle 
needs of the passengers. 

5. Item 1.19.4. Stickers Please provide copies of the 

actual dswd logo and “for 

official use only” with 

dimensions. 

Please see Annex “A”. 

6. Item 1.20. Manufacturer 
and its Service Centers 
should be at least 40 
years in the industry. 

Is the DSWD amenable to 

reduce the number of years 

for the manufacturer in the 

industry and its service 

centers to 20 years? 

No changes. DSWD 
requires that the supplier are 
well-known in the automotive 
industry and had established 
economic stability thus 40 
years in the industry is 
required. 
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II. Deadline for the Submission and Receipt of Bids 
 

The schedule for the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids is on 10 June 2020 at 
09:00 AM. Bids must be delivered to the BAC Secretariat Office, Ground Floor, DSWD Central 
Office. Late Bids will not be accepted. 

 
The Bid Opening will immediately follow after the deadline of submission and receipt of bids, 
to be held at the Katapatan Conference Room (Boardroom), 4/F Magiliw Building, DSWD 
Central Office, IBP Road, Constitution Hills, Quezon City. 

 
III. Issuance of Bidding Documents 

 
The issuance of bidding documents is until 10 June 2020 at 08:00 AM. 
 
 
 
This Bid Bulletin shall form part of the bidding documents. 
 
Please be guided accordingly.  
 
 
          (Original Signed) 
 U/SEC. FELICISIMO C. BUDIONGAN 
 Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee 

 
 

Please accomplish the portion below and send it to facsimile no. (02) 951-7116 or email 
at bacsec@dswd.gov.ph. 

 

RECEIVED BY :  DATE:  

  (SIGNATURE OVER PRINTED NAME)   

DESIGNATION :  

COMPANY :  
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ANNEX “A” 
 
 

 

 


